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D &FORESTS)
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No. FOR03:

The General Manager(Projects)" NHIDCL,

Branch Office Namsai,
TayeGrmrin Buildirl4,
NeaTMARK FED,
Piyong Road, 2nd Mile,
Namsai-792103

rder Road Task Force (BRTF) to Nation*l

Limifcd (NHIDCL) in respect of proposal for

uo-fif"tufi-eame road from 65'00 hn to 7l'00

esh-regarding-

Ref:- Your lefter No.NHIDCUA-L-B/65-?I kn tBo-lta/2015-l6^/ol-v419 dated lll}uzarc'

Sir,
\Vith reference to vour letter cited above on the subject, it is to inform that the M:nistry of

Euvironment, Folests & Clirrrate Cltange, Govt. of India" NER Office, Shillong vide their letter No'3-ANB

023i2013_sHr/4r45-46dared r9.12,20r6 ( copy enclosed) has accorded the permission for change ofuser

agency from Border Roatl Task Force (BRTF) to National Highways & Infrastructure Development

corporation Limited (NIIIDCL) in respect above segment of Trans Arunachal Hrghway under PM's

Package in West Siang District of Arunachal Pradesh'

Accordingiy, the State Gofi, hereby conveys the permission for change of user agency from BRTF

to NHIDCL in respect of proposal for diversion of the forest land. for the above project subject of following

conditions:-

Cnpy to :

I

I

&.I-!W
Glvil iir;'j;.:ri:.,

NHIDCL
Branch Office-Namsa'
Arunachal Pradesh

(i) No further changc in the ownership will be allowed' and

(ii)AIltermsarrdcunc1itionsprescribe.dintheln-PrincipIeApprov

lelter No. 3-ANB 023i2013-SHU 332t-22 datd 04i03t'2015 shall be suialy adhered *'[w v ) 've '/

(c.ry{sinsh)

Chief Conservator of Fores{Cons)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)

The Addl. Principal Chief Consorvator of ForesB (Ceffral

of Environment & Foresls,North-Eastern Regional Office'

MTC W orkshoP,shillong -7 93 02

The Chief Collservator of Forests

The Divisiclnal Forest Officer, Along Forest

The Corltnander,HQ ?61 BTRRF, C/o 9 alongwith copy 
-of

Regional Office Shillong's letter dtd 19'12'2 -=--"
(C.D. Sineh)

Chief Conservator of Foredt (Cons)

& Nodal Officer(FCA)
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